

Joe Gordon, CDRE

Real Estate Divorce Specialist
10421 S Jordan Gateway ste. 600, South Jordan, UT 84095
Mobile: 801-577-6304
josephgordonhomes@gmail.com

CURRICULUM VITAE

Joe Gordon has over 11 years experience in residential real estate serving the Salt Lake City area and is one of a select group of realtors who have been designated as a Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE) by the Illumni Institute which is nationally known for training only the elite realtors in the United States in divorce real estate transactions and provides continuing legal education to the legal community.

In addition to his CDRE certification, Joe Gordon is a published author and hosts two 10 part podcast series; The 10 Biggest Home Buyer / Seller Mistakes; and How To Avoid Them. Mr. Gordon also serves as an ambassador for the local chamber of commerce and is recognized as a supporter and advocate for the local business community. His experience, education and training exemplifies his expertise in divorce real estate transitions.

EDUCATION

Illumni Institute Master Course Graduate 2021

- Anatomy of Divorce
- The Landscape of Divorce Finance
- Introduction to Divorce Court
- The Ethics of Certified Divorce Real Estate Experts
- Communicating as a Neutral Expert
- How to Sell A House in Conflict
- CDRE Fair Market Evaluations

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- | | |
|---|------|
| ● Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert – CDRE | 2021 |
| ● Brokers License | 2021 |
| ● Real Estate License | 2011 |
| ● Loan Officer License | 2006 |

Joe Gordon, CDRE

Real Estate Divorce Specialist
10421 S Jordan Gateway ste. 600, South Jordan, UT 84095
Mobile: 801-577-6304
josephgordonhomes@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Rize Real Estate Team Leader

January 2020 – Present

- Assist Buyers and sellers to reach their goals
- Asked to speak on several educational panels
- Top Brokerage Producer for all of 2020
- Top 500 agent in Utah

Keller Williams Realty

January 2017 – January 2020

- Ran team of 5 agents
- 30+ million in annual volume
- Ran heavy marketing and advertising campaigns

Century 21 Everest

January 2011 – January 2017

- Negotiated best prices for clients
- Built a database
- Held open houses and showed buyers property
- Buyer and Listing presentation training

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Salt Lake County Bar Association
- Salt Lake County Family Law Bar Association
- Utah Association of Realtors
- Salt Lake Association of Realtors
- National Association of Realtors

Joe Gordon, CDRE

Real Estate Divorce Specialist
10421 S Jordan Gateway ste. 600, South Jordan, UT 84095
Mobile: 801-577-6304
josephgordonhomes@gmail.com

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- The 10 Biggest Home Buyer Mistakes; and How To Avoid Them (Author)
- The 10 Biggest Home Buyer Mistakes; and How To Avoid Them (Podcast Series)
- The 10 Biggest Home Seller Mistakes; and How To Avoid Them (Podcast Series)
- Building a Relationship Based Business (Keynote Speaker)
- Top Producer Educational Panel (Speaker)
- First Time Home Buying (Seminar Host)

AWARDS

- Top 500 agents in Utah (2014 – 2020)
- Rize Real Estate Top producing agent (2020)
- Century 21 Centurion Award
- Keller Williams Million Dollar Club



Certificate of Completion

This is to certify that

Joseph Gordon

has successfully completed the CDRE™ Master Course, including 40 hours of divorce real estate education and comprehensive exam.

MASTER COURSE COMPLETION

as of April 30th, 2021

Laurel Starks

Laurel Starks
Founder
The Illumni Institute

